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May 20, 2008 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Agreement for Services Between Prekindergarten Services and Wee Wisdom 

Preschool 
 
 
The attached agreement between the above-referenced entities is designed to provide 
adequate indoor space for participating adults and infants/toddlers, as well as a 
developmentally appropriate outdoor play area for the children during weekly Socialization 
sessions.  There will be no cost incurred by The Board for this agreement.  Please reference 
the attached memo from Ms. Maria Crosby, Director of Prekindergarten Services, for further 
information. 
 
The specific services are outlined in the agreement and are attached for your perusal.  At this 
time, we respectfully request your approval to enter into the attached agreement.  Should you 
have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Maria Crosby.  If you have any 
purchasing related questions regarding this agreement, please contact me. 
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